




From: Rianne Cornelison
To: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Cc: Byron Allen; Rose Mitchell
Subject: Representation Petition - City of Tacoma, Telecommunication Engineer, Sr.
Date: Monday, September 25, 2023 3:46:10 PM
Attachments: Representation Petition.pdf

Authorization for Representation Cards.pdf
2021-2024 Tacoma Power Entire Current Agreement.pdf
Certificate of Service.pdf

External Email

Hello,
 
Please find attached the required documentation for our Representation Position.  Please let us
know if you have any questions.
 
Sincerely,
 

Rianne Cornelison, Office Manager
IBEW Local 483
3525 South Alder Street
Tacoma, WA 98409
 
253-565-3232 Phone
253-565-3436 Fax
 

mailto:rianne@ibew483.org
mailto:filing@perc.wa.gov
mailto:byron@ibew483.org
mailto:rose@ibew483.org






From: Rianne Cornelison
To: Carlson, Dylan (Legal)
Cc: PERC, Filing (PERC); Byron Allen; Rose Mitchell
Subject: Representation Petition - City of Tacoma, Telecommunication Engineer, Sr.
Date: Monday, September 25, 2023 3:47:26 PM
Attachments: Representation Petition.pdf

2021-2024 Tacoma Power Entire Current Agreement.pdf
Certificate of Service.pdf

External Email

Dear Mr. Carlson,
 
On behalf of Byron Allen, please find attached the Representation Petition.  Please let us know if you
have any questions.
 
Sincerely,
 

Rianne Cornelison, Office Manager
IBEW Local 483
3525 South Alder Street
Tacoma, WA 98409
 
253-565-3232 Phone
253-565-3436 Fax
 

mailto:rianne@ibew483.org
mailto:dcarlson2@cityoftacoma.org
mailto:filing@perc.wa.gov
mailto:byron@ibew483.org
mailto:rose@ibew483.org



